Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Silva, Brian [bsilva@craworld.com]

Sent: Tuesday, September 24, 2013 1:43 PM

To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Subject: RE: RO0003068-Lane Splitters Pizza, Emeryville
Mark-

| just wanted to give you an update on this project. As the site has no parking lot (nor any offsite property) and the City
of Emeryville will not let us store any drums on the sidewalk or street parking, we have to get an EPA ID number so that
we can ship any waste the day it is generated. As such, we are at a standstill until we get the EPA ID issued. We have
completed the utility locate and will schedule the work once we have the EPA ID. | will update you once | have more
information.

Thank you,

Brian Silva

Conestoga-Rovers & Associates (CRA)
10969 Trade Center Drive

Suite 107

Rancho Cordova, CA 95670

Phone: 916.889.8908

Fax: 916.889.8999

Cell: 916.919.0403

Email: bsilva@CRAworld.com
www.CRAworld.com

Think before you print

This communication and any accompanying document(s) are confidential and are intended for the sole use of the addressee. If you are not the intended recipient, please
notify me at the telephone number shown above or by return e-mail and delete this e-mail and any copies. You are advised that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or the
taking of any action in reliance upon the communication without consent is strictly prohibited. Thank you.

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health [mailto:Mark.Detterman@acgov.org]
Sent: Wednesday, February 27, 2013 10:31 AM

To: Silva, Brian

Subject: RE: RO0003068-Lane Splitters Pizza, Emeryville

Hi Brian,

Please use this email to document general ACEH acceptance of an extension request; however, my intent was to keep the
time short to hopefully indicate that an extensive SCM was not requested, just a preliminary conceptual model that would
/ could be modified based ultimately on the findings. 1’ll update Geotracker with a slightly shorter extension, to April 1;
hopefully that will be sufficient.

In regards to the Geotracker uploads, you’re in good shape at this point. Please do continue to seek the missing site data
from Northgate, or where- or who-ever. 1’d like to think it’ll help the site move forward down this path.
Thanks,

Mark Detterman
Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG



Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

Direct: 510.567.6876

Fax: 510.337.9335

Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org

PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at:

http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm

From: Silva, Brian [mailto:bsilva@craworld.com]

Sent: Wednesday, February 27, 2013 9:52 AM

To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Subject: RO0003068-Lane Splitters Pizza, Emeryville and RO0000466-Former Chevron 209339, Oakland

Mark-
As | mentioned in my voice mail to you this morning, | have a couple of questions about the above referenced sites.

RO0003068
| am requesting a 6-week extension for the submittal of the SCM and work plan addendum so that | have time to review

the file and prepare the requested documents. If this is acceptable to ACEH, the requested document will now be
submitted by April 12, 2013.

| would also like to confirm that we met your 2/25/13 deadline for the Geotracker uploads. As | stated in my last e-mail,
CRA on behalf of Chevron has uploaded all of the information that is available to us at this time. | have contacted Stuart
Rickard of Placeworks and he stated that there are no further documents or maps and that no EDDs were ever
produced. | will be contacting Northgate shortly to see if they at least have any field notes that show where the 20 soil
borings were located.

RO0000466

In ACEH’s 2/8/13 letter, Technical Comment 1 indicates that the Geotracker LTCP Checklist and the ACEH Data Gap
Identification Tool (DGIT) are attached. However, neither of these documents was included with the letter that was sent
to Chevron and CRA. Can you please provide them?

Please give me a call if you have any questions.
Thank you,

Brian Silva

Conestoga-Rovers & Associates (CRA)
10969 Trade Center Drive

Suite 107

Rancho Cordova, CA 95670

Phone: 916.889.8908

Fax: 916.889.8999

Cell: 916.919.0403

Email: bsilva@CRAworld.com
www.CRAworld.com

Think before you print




This communication and any accompanying document(s) are confidential and are intended for the sole use of the addressee. If you are not the intended recipient, please
notify me at the telephone number shown above or by return e-mail and delete this e-mail and any copies. You are advised that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or
the taking of any action in reliance upon the communication without consent is strictly prohibited. Thank you.



